

CHRISTOPHER G. PARKER, AICP
Deputy City Manager
c.parker@dover.nh.gov



288 Central Avenue
Dover, New Hampshire 03820-4169
(603) 516-6024
Fax: (603) 516-6049
www.dover.nh.gov

City of Dover, New Hampshire

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

April 10, 2023

Honorable Mayor and City Councilors
288 Central Avenue
Dover NH 03820

Dear Mr. Mayor and City Councilors:

The Waterfront Tax Increment Finance Advisory Board, at its meeting of April 10, 2023, voted to recommend the City Council approve the authorization for bonding and appropriation for the waterfront TIF Development Site Improvements, in the amount of 6 million dollars, as presented in the updated proforma developed by staff. This will satisfy the bid responses and ensure that the waterfront project stays on track

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

George Maglaras
Chair

EC: Steve Bird, Project Manager
J. Michael Joyal, City Manager
Daniel Lynch, Finance Director